icant: Gerard Madden
P LA e

Greengate-House

Carr Street
Limerick
CJ"EQE/\-Q-
£ 220 Date: 09.03.20
1
To: An Bord Planeala, 64 Marlborough Street, Dublin QQS.&'

Planning Authority: Clare County Council

RE: R20-4 whether the erection of fence no.1 and fence no 2 at Riverdale, Westbury, Co.
Clare is or is not development and is or is not exempted development.

Dear Sir/Madam,

L am writing to you to make an APPEAL against Clare County Council’s on the above
decision.

The land in question was sold by public auction in Sep’17 by a receiver for Greenband
Investments Lid. This was land what was leftover from the original agricultural farm of about
12 acres. An acre of this land was transferred to Clare County Council to comply with Open

Space requirements as previously agreed (Clare County Council drawing no. 12-1106-07, see
enclosed),

The receiver was appointed in Feb 2011. Some of this land had been used as an enabling site
for the construction housing estate. The rest had been overgrown with bushes and scrub.
Between 2011 and 2016 there had been many representations made to Clare County Council
about the state of the land’s dangerous condition of the enabling site, which was cleaned up
around 2016. There was also a wooden fence constructed by Clare Council between the
agreed open space and the agricultural land.

The receiver sold the land by public auction in Sep’17.
The conveyancing was concluded in Dec’18.

On the 29™ May 2019 we attempted to complete the fencing off of our land. After we started
the work we were approached by Ann Colleran of Clare County Council. She requested us to
cease the work. She said there was a question of the land been open and amenity space for

also failed to confirm in writing. We sent her an email on May 30, 2019 which she has still
failed to answer (Please see enclosed email “A” that we wrote to her). In the intervening
period we also asked the Council the following questions and they failed to answer them.






16 Oct 2019
Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for letter dated 9/9/18 with regard to us constriucting a 1.5m fence internally on

this land.
Could you please clarify the permitted area of public Open Space on the map of our land
attached. 1 also attach the Athlunkard Settlement Plan for reference which shows the top

s7

The only planning permission that makes reference to our land is 072318 (planning for 103
houses on the land in question). From my understanding this planning was withdrawn becau
Se of issues with the flood plana.

18 Oct 2019

Dear Sir/Madam,

Could you please confirm that you served notice ta the previous lando wners of this land
(outlined in red on the atlached map) that You designated as open space the fop of the land
(OS3) as per the Athlunkard Settlement Plan (see attached).

Please refer to the act below.

“Planning and De velopment Act, 2000

14.—(1} Where a Planning authority proposes to include, for the first time, a provision in a

"1" anan

LA )






We wish to address the points one by one as set out in the Council’s letter to refuse the
exemption.

(i)  With regard to section 4{1)th) of the Planning Act 2000 the appearance of the Fence
would not be inconsistent with the neighbouring housing estate as the fence would
only be a continuation of the existing Council fence which already blends in and is
acceptable by the neighbouring housing estate. If the existing Council’s fence
complies with section 4(1)(h), why would a continuation of the fence not comply?
The fence will only be 1.2m high (below eye level) and will consist of green timber
post and sheep wire, thus reducing the visual impact so far as possible. The wire will
be well tensioned giving a nice neat appearance.

(i)  Neither the Council nor ourselves are aware of any letters served by the Council to
the previous landowners of this land that this land was designated as Open Space
according to section 14-(1) of the Planning and development act, 2000, which states,

“14—(1) Where q planning authority proposes to include, for the first time, a provision in g
development plan relating to the preservation of a specific public right of way, it shall serve
hotice (which shalil include particutars of the provision and g map indicating the right of way) of
its intention to do so on any owner and occupier of the land over which the right of way exists."

In the case where the Council has not served a notice as above to the previous
owners then would NOT make the land in question designated open space. In
condition 5 of planning P02-2035 the area marked in blue to the south is outside of
our fand so it does not apply.

(iv)  The previous owner went into receivership on Feb 2011, Up to that date the land was
been used as enabling area for the development for the housing estate. In 2011 the
land went under the protection of the high court due the receivership process so you
can’t establish a right of way under such land. In conclusion the land was not
habitually open or used by the public during the 10 years preceding this proposed

My

Signed:

{ 1 . L Te
% — ; 5 _5_ ’g i
Gergrd Madden B

IM Properties Lid
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Your details

Appellant’s details (person making the appeal)
Your full details:

" Goud Meddop |

(b) Address G‘F{ZQ/L g/‘téQ/ {_/"D(; (o j

CEev g‘f‘r_e_@;é’
Limor'c

Agent’s details

Agent’s detalils (if applicable)
if an agent is acting for you, please also provide their details below. If you
are not using an agent, please write “Not appl-icab{e,fi,below.

{a) Agent's name

{b) Agent's address -

o

- /
= L

Planning Appeal Form

Page 1 of 8






Postal address for letters

3.  During the appeal we will post information and items to you or to your
agent. For this appeal, who should we write to? (Please tick v one box

only.}
You (the appellant) at the e agent at the address in
address in Part 1 Part 2

Details about the proposed development

4. Please provide details about the planning authority decision you wish fo

appeal. If you want, you can include a copy of the planning authority’s
decision as the appeal details.

(a) Planning authority
(for example: Ballytown City Council)

BLCLJ\Q/ &Wd%j C@Mﬂ(’ _0(

By,

(b) Planning authority register reference numbew §~
(for example: 18/01 23)

X i gy j

{c} Location of proposed development

(for example: 1 Main Street, Baile Fearainn, Co Ballytown)

@L\/Q—rcﬁcofza (/0@9{[3@

C(a F.SZ-»

Planning Appeal Form
April 2019 Page 2 of 8






Appeal details

5.

Please describe the grounds of your appeal (planning reasons and

arguments). You can type or write them in the space below or you can
attach them separately.

ST

PE@& Seco %7 coweads o
g clovod [%Qf’

Planning Appeal Form

April 2019
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Oral hearing request

9. Ifyou wish to request the Board to hold an oral hearing on your appeal,
please tick the “yes, | wish to request an oral hearing” box below.

Please note you will have to pay an additional non-refundable fee of
€50. You can find information on how to make this request on our
website or by contacting us.

If you do not wish to request an oral hearing, please tick the “No, | do not
wish to request an oral hearing” box.

Yes, | wish to request an oral hearing

No, | do not wish to request an oral hearing

LT T, TN

4 N
&
. Iai 57
NALA has awarded this document its Plain English Mark P am‘ g
Last updated: April 2019. EﬂghSh

Approved by NALA
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3/9/2020 Gmail - Planning Clare County Council
3 h
t

M Gmaii _ E wl CZ([ A ‘ Gerérd Madden <maddeng@gmail.com>

Planning Clare County Counéil
2 messages

Gerard Madden <maddeng@gmail.com> Thu, May 30, 2019 at 12;4? AM

To: acolleran@clarecoco.ie

Attn Ann Colleran , Barry Brekery

Further to our meeting today | would like to confirm that tomorrow weather permitting that my Crew will be working on

the internal Fence between the area designated Agricultural and the area designated open Space.

This will give some time to clarify the position about public liability insurance that you claimed covered the site. .As |

explained yesterday this area has been subjected to fly dumping and It is one of the reasons we want our land We
removed a broken TV set yesterday that a child could have walked into.

So you might confirm by return that the council has public liability to cover this land.

Also get the insurance company to confirm that they are agreeing to public liability insurance on this fand even
though the council does not own the land and have no rights to enter and maintain this so called public park..

For a considerable period of the 10 years before the area was designated as Open Space the site was an enabiing

area for the constructions of the estate. Are you saying that this was a pubic green space for that time?

It was not designated as an open green area in the original planning permission. There is more than recommended

level of amenity area for this estate existing already .In fact the way the access roads are finished attests to this not

being a public green area. Are you said that it was a condition of the original planning that this was to be a public
open park ?

When we were acquiring this site from the liquidator , on our requisitions on title there was no mention of granting
extra rights of way over this land. Do you have a written agreement with the Liquidators to this effect ?

You also stated to me that the council has not take the rest of the Green spaces in the estate into public ownership
and that it does not pay for their maintenance. Can you confirm this again ?

This area is designated to be a public green park in the area according you. But there is a difference in being

designated to be something and being something. The council made no attempt to take this into their ownership as

they did with the part of the site they did take.

We have seen in Mayo in the few years where a Council on the whims of councilors tried to eradicate private property
rights ended up costing the State millions in legal fees. If the council wants extra Open Green Space in this area | am
quiet willing to sit down and discuss a sale. It would cost a lot less that the legal fees in the trying to prove rights of

ways that do not exist.

Regards
Gerard Madden

Ann Colleran <acolleran@clarecoco.ie> Thu, May 30, 2019 at 3:12 PM

To: Gerard Madden <maddeng@gmail.com>
Cc: Barry Breheny <bbreheny@clarecoco.ie>

Dear Mr. Madden, .

| acknowledge receipt of your email the contents of which are noted.

Regards,

hitps:#mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=f1d71 ba575&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a% 3Ar3508254891042176844&cimnl=men.a%2Ar_2an24
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